
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE:  May 17, 2022 
   
TO:   Mayor & City Council    
CC:   Mercy Rushing, City Manager 
 
FROM:  David Madsen 
 
SUBJECT: Council Meeting Agenda Item: Replat of Lot 16A Hinson 

Heights 
    
 
 
Background Information:  The property is located at 109 Maxine. It is zoned SF-7 and 
is .48 acres with an existing house. The owner, John Bekik, intends to subdivide the 
property into two lots and build a single family home on the new vacant lot. The attached 
survey shows the existing house and building lines for the new lot. The new home will be 
sold.  
 
 
 
 
Recommendation:  Planning & Zoning recommends approval. 
 
 
 
Final Disposition: 
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Wood County Appraisal District, BIS Consulting - www.bisconsulting.com

Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of boundaries.
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